PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource

From: Mark Tonacci

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2008 12:44 PM

To: VictoriaCOL Resource; NorthAnna3COL Resource
Cc: Thomas Kevern; Chandu Patel; Andrea Johnson
Subject: ESBWR DCWG Telecon 11/19/08

A telecon was held at 11 am on 11/19/08 with representatives of North Anna, Grand Gulf, Victoria, Fermi, River
Bend, and GE-H to discuss common COLA review issues. Each plant described current activities.

North Anna is continuing on RAI responses, reviewing the next COLA revision, and requested a CD or DCD
rev 5 (already discussed with the lead PM).

GG is working on RAI responses and the next COLA revision.

Victoria noted they had sent the next installment of the environmental data as promised by the due date, will be
sending the "me too" RAl letter by the end of the week, and are working on the next COLA revision.

River Bend is continuing to work with the lead PM on acceptance review discussions.

Fermi noted that they will provide the necessary Emergency Planning documentation in the next few days to
address the docketing issue.

GE-H had no additional input.

The DCWG members would like an update on the staff's status of electrical SRP 8.2 issue. (T Kevern)
The members agreed to not have next week's call.

Mark Tonacci

Senior Project Manager

NRO/DNRL
Office Telephone: 301-415-4045
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